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June 6, 2012 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
 
 
Re: Final Disposition of Account 1562 Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes 
 Rate Zone: Newbury 

Board File No.: EB-2012-0059 
  
 
Dear Ms. Walli,  
 
On January 1, 2012, Chatham-Kent Hydro Inc. (“CKH”) and Middlesex Power Distribution Corp (“MPDC”) 
amalgamated as approved in EB-2011-0328/0329, continuing as CKH.  Subsequently, on February 9, 2012, CKH 
filed an application for final disposition of Account 1562 Deferred Payments in Lieu of Taxes for the former 
MPDC rate zone of Newbury.  Thereafter, on January 31, 2012 CKH applied to the Board to amend the 
company name on its Electricity Distribution Licence (ED-2002-0563) to Entegrus Powerlines Inc. (“Entegrus”)  
The Board approved this change and issued an updated licence on February 24, 2012. 
 
After further review of the above-noted application, for the rate zone of Newbury and further discussion with 
Board Staff, Entegrus requests a proceeding without a hearing.  This request is made under Section 21 (4)(b) of 
the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, as captured below:  
 

 
 
It is the belief of Entegrus that no person other than the applicant, appellant or licence holder will be 
adversely affected in a material way by the outcome of the proceeding.  
 



 

 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the information below.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[Original Signed By] 
 
Andrya Eagen 
Senior Regulatory Specialist 
(519) 352-6300 x243 
Email: andrya.eagen@entegrus.com 
 
 
cc:  Dan Charron, President  
 Chris Cowell, Chief Financial and Regulatory Officer 
 David Ferguson, Director of Regulatory Affairs and Administration  


